INTER- OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Ag. Chief Executive Officer

DATE: 5t December 2024

SUBJECT: ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE ELECTION OF BOARD MEMBERS

TO THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF THE KENYA HOSPITAL
ASSOCIATION

We are pleased to announce the election results for the Board of Management of the
Kenya Hospital Association, following the Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on
Wednesday, 4t December 2024. The following individuals were elected as members
of the Board of Management:

1. Dr. Magdalene Koki Muthoka

2. Prof. John Nyiro Mwero

3. Mr. Samson Mbuthia Kinyanjui

4. Ms. Valerie Akinyi Gaya

Subsequently, at the inaugural meeting of the Board of Management held on
Thursday, 5t December 2024, the following leadership positions were filled:
1. Hon. Dr. Chris M. N. Bichage, PhD - Chairman, Board of Management

2. Mr. Samson Mbuthia Kinyanjui - Vice Chairman, Board of Management

On behalf of Management, we extend our heartfelt congratulations to the newly
elected Board members, Chairman, and Vice Chairman on their appointments. We
are confident that their expertise and leadership will guide the hospital in achieving

its goals and objectives.

We kindly request all stakeholders to accord them the necessary support as they take

up their responsibilities.

Felix Osano



